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Mrﬂ RC Hl Bd“'
P.O. Box 2110,
Terrace, B. C.

Dear Dick:

Dan has asked for a formal report on the Molybdenite Creek property .
This would be based on my August 30, 1966 preliminary report, and expanded with
whatever additional detall you and T. Kellner can provide o this time.

Dan advises that high water has prevented you people from carrying
out supplementary detailed mapping. However, you might be able to provide this
infermﬂen quickly via coples of Keith's 1963 mapping, report (?), assays, etc.;
i.e. the file that Al Anderson prwiclad for reference during the day of the examin-
ation,

The Kit nmplu ran trace Ag; 0.05% Cu ~ confirming what was generally
uppm'enf over all but a few very small, local cccurrences of good mineralization.

The following on white=printers-complete units:

% Rotolite Economy Model: up to 42® paper - $288.25 + 5%
(Riley's of Vancouver Ltd., 620 Burrard Street, Vancouver 1))

%, Blu-Ray #142; 42" throat capacity = $315.00 + 5%
(Norman Wade, 2178 = W « 12th Ave., Vancouver.)

By the way, if you con get Keith's map for me, would you attempt to tie
his control, or corresponding map prints, into one or more of my traverse points.
Enclosed Is a copy of these notes, which could supplement your own surveys . Actually,
‘this Brunton survey control would be adequate for my report ~ preliminary planning
purposes, if tied in as noted.
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Please note request for tle=in of 1966 areas "A" and “B". This could be
done from my station #52, located ot the foot of the steep section of trail to the

creek - E side of log crossing.

Best regards,

W.M. Sharp, P.Eng.

e Mr.D.W, Small
201 = 535 Thurlow Street

Vancouver 5, B.C.

c.c. WMS file



